= O = G

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

April 11, 1969

Dugan Production Corporation
P. O. Box 234
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Attention:s Mr, Jim L., Jacobs
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter dated March 12, 1969,
wherein you request authority to commingle Gallup and Dakota
gas from Redfern Development Corporation's Largo Spur Well
No. 1 after separately metering the Dakota gas, passing the
commingled stream through a compressor, and then metering
the combined streams into Southern Union Gas Company's sales
line. The Gallup production would be determined by subtract-
ing the metered Dakota gas from the total metered gas.

Redfern Development Corporation is hereby authorigzed to

measure the gas from both zones of the abovementioned well
in the above-described manner.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/DSN/esr
ccs Oil Conservation Commission -~ Astec

01l & Gas Engineering Committee -~ Hobbs
Mr. Elvis A. Utz, Gas Engineer, OCC - Santa rFe
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